MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO

Held in the Council Chambers at City Hall

5:30 P.M., JULY 24, 2007

Chairman Lytkowski called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m., July 24, 2007 and the
following responded to Roll Call:

PRESENT:

OTHERS
PRESENT:

ABSENT:

AGENDA:

Old Business:

1.

Dale Lytkowski, Chairman
Fred P. Ramos, Mayor
Jack Shallcross

Tom Narduzzi

Gregory J. O’Brien, Law Director
Don Elewski, City Engineer
Jeff Markley, City Planner

Gregory Kurtz, Vice Mayor
Ron White, Economic Development

6491 Brecksville Road, Spa K-9 LLC — Proposed dog grooming spa
and dog day care.

6479 Brecksville Road, Bombay Tan — Proposed tanning salon in the
space formerly occupied by Independence Hardware.

5605 Granger Road, GE Supply — Proposed exterior storage area for
business.



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES - CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO
SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 24, 2007

6491 Brecksville Road, Spa K-9 LLC — Gina Zingale of Spa K-9 and Mark Sutula, who
is the owner of the building, were in attendance. She is proposing to put in a dog
grooming and daycare for dogs into the space. They are in the process of getting
everything ready to move in.

Chairman Lytkowski asked about a dog run in the back. Ms. Zingale stated that there
will be no dog run in the back. There will be an area where the dogs can go to the
bathroom; however, they will have some type of system to put the waste in that actually
eliminates the waste. Ms. Zingale stated that there is quite a bit of grass in the back. Mr.
Sutula stated that there is approximately an acre of grass behind the building. He stated
that no dogs will be kept outside. Chairman Lytkowski asked the Law Director if there
were any special legal requirements or special permits needed. The Law Director stated
that there were none.

Mr. Shallcross asked if the Commission needed to do anything to insure that none of the
dogs will be kept outside of building. The Chairman stated that the approval can be made
with that condition. Mr. Sutula stated that they have that no dogs can be kept outside in
their lease.

Chairman Lytkowski stated that he wanted to make a couple of comments. The
Chairman stated that he received Mr. Sutula’s letter. The Chairman spoke to the Mayor
regarding the same. He stated that he was very disappointed. Chairman Lytkowski
thinks that the improvements that Mr. Sutula are bare bones at best. Chairman Lytkowski
asked Mr. Sutula how old the building was. Mr. Sutula believes that it is approximately
50 years old. The Chairman stated that from the City’s standpoint, they look at a project
on the whole; and it is good for the City with two new businesses coming in. The
building itself needs to be upgraded. The Chairman stated that Mr. Sutula has been
taking revenue from the building for the past 50 or 60 years. The Chairman thinks it is
time for Mr. Sutula to re-invest back into the facility. Mr. Sutula stated that they want to
do that. What he is proposing, and he has talked to Ron White, the Economic
Development person; is that there is a second story put on the building to make it look
like City Hall. Mr. Sutula stated that he was waiting until the City had their Master Plan
finished so that he knew what everything else was going to look like; whether he should
have offices or restaurants or retail upstairs. Mr. Sutula knows that he needs to make
improvements, but he is not going to spend any money until the City comes up with a
Master Plan so he knows what tenants to market. Chairman Lytkowski stated that he
would suggest that it be western reserve style. The Chairman stated that he cannot tell
Mr. Sutula anything about the tenant target. The Chairman asked the Mayor.



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES - CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO
SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 24, 2007

Mayor Ramos stated that where he sees it going is a mixed use. It will be a combination
of retail and offices. But can the Mayor absolutely tell Mr. Sutula that is what is going to
happen? No, because the Mayor may or may not be the decision maker. It is a much
bigger thing than just what the Mayor thinks. Obviously, the City needs the public input.
The thing that they want is that all the business and property owners, including Mr.
Sutula and the canine and the tanning salon; the City wants those businesses to be
successful. There has always been a big debate as to what is going to happen with the
shopping center, what’s going to happen with the middle school and what is going to
happen with the buildings across the street. The City has accumulated several acres and
is probably one of the bigger property owners in that area. However, with that being
said, they still have to deal with the Sutulas, Mr. Marotta and things like that; and rightly
so. They have a vested interest and have property rights that the City has to respect.

Mayor Ramos stated that he did meet with Mr. Sutula and the owners of Bombay
Tanning and basically tried to get some concessions as far as upgrading the building. Mr.
Sutula was willing to do so as far as the signage is concerned because the same type or
same color of signage will make a difference. The Mayor thinks that the awnings need to
be done and upgraded a little bit as well as some of the windows. The Mayor knows Mr.
Sutula is making a commitment as far as the parking lot is concerned; whether or not it
will be striped. Mr. Sutula stated that in his conversation with the Mayor, he thought it
would look cluttered; but if it has to be striped, they can do it. City Engineer Elewski
stated that there was no requirement to have the parking lot striped. Mr. Sutula stated
that the parking lot has never been striped, and he thinks it looks cleaner. The Chairman
stated that it is also easier for the parking lot. Mr. Sutula stated that every year they get
the parking lot top coated. Up until now, the tenants have been smaller business, and
don’t have a lot of clients. Once the tanner and groomer comes in, there will be more
traffic in and out. Chairman Lytkowski asked Mr. Sutula how many cars can be held in
that parking lot. Mr. Sutula believes it is at least 50 or 60 cars. Mr. Sutula stated that
there is also parking in the back. City Engineer Elewski stated that if there is not enough
parking in the front, there is enough in the back. Mr. Sutula stated that all employees
park either on the side or in the back of the building.

Mr. Sutula stated that they would be happy to put the white facing on the building, but if
the City’s motif changes; they don’t want to put that kind of dressing on. They would
like to go with a second story on the building. Chairman Lytkowski stated that Mr.
Sutula should look at that second story. The Chairman believes it would probably be
more professional office. He would like Mr. Sutula to work on this thing and come back
in 90 days and show something to the Commission. The Chairman would like Mr. Sutula
to work with Norm Casini to bring the building up to the 21* century. Chairman
Lytkowski asked Mr. Sutula if the building could support a second floor. Mr. Sutula
stated that the building was built for two floors; because originally there was supposed to
be a bowling alley on the second floor of the building.



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES - CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO
SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 24, 2007

Chairman Lytkowski stated that the other concern he has is that the building is 50 years
old, and he wants to know if the electrical is up to date. Mr. Sutula stated that the
electrical has been updated as they go along. Mr. Sutula stated that each tenant that has
moved into the building has gone through the Building Department.

Mr. Sutula stated that all the awnings will be uniform, along with the signage for the
tenants. Mayor Ramos asked if one of the awnings was aluminum. The Mayor asked if
that awning would be replaced. Mr. Sutula stated that it would be re-painted. They are
not going to replace that one, but it will be re-painted to match.

Law Director O’Brien asked the Mayor if he had a concern about the type of awning or
the same color of awning. The Mayor would like to leave that up to the Architectural
Board of Review. Chairman Lytkowski would like the awnings, along with the signage,
to go to the Architectural Board. Mr. Sutula stated that he is not changing the awning to
fabric, because they can’t find one that big. Also, he is not taking the fabric ones down to
make them aluminum, until he does something with the whole building. So right now it
is not changing.

Chairman Lytkowski asked City Planner Markley if there needs to be landscaping in
front of the building to beautify the building to a certain extent. Mr. Markley stated that
then there would be some parking spaces cut out. Chairman Lytkowski wanted Mr.
Sutula to look at the property on the corner of Hillside and Brecksville Roads. The
owner of the property did a great job in fixing that up. He put some new shrubs and
landscaping in the front of the property. Mr. Sutula stated that one thing that the tanners
agreed to do, Mr. Sutula was going to get the large 3 foot clay pots and put them in front
of the stores. Amy from the tanning salon was going to maintain those. That should
brighten it up.

A motion was made by Jack Shallcross, seconded by Tom Narduzzi to approve the
dog grooming spa and dog day care, subject to no outdoor boarding or storage of
animals, no exterior installation of dog runs or cages of any kind, uniformity of the
awnings on the building, uniformity of the signs on the building, and the owner of
the building coming back to the Planning Commission within 90 days with a
proposed projected plan of renovation for the building.

ROLL CALL: Yeas: Shallcross, Narduzzi, Lytkowski, Ramos
Nays: None
MOTION CARRIED



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES - CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO
SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 24, 2007

6479 Brecksville Road, Bombay Tan — Amy Spino and Paul Bartko of Bombay Tan
were in attendance. Ms. Spino stated that there will be 12 rooms made, but they are
starting off with 6 beds. Chairman Lytkowski asked if Ms. Spino needed a license for the
tanning salon. Ms. Spino stated no, but they have to get something from the cosmetology
board; however, they cannot do that until the place is complete. Law Director O’Brien
stated that both this matter and the dog grooming has to go to Council for approval
because neither business is a permitted use in a U-4 district; but there is a catch all along
with Council approval.

A motion was made by Mayor Ramos, seconded by Jack Shallcross, to approve the
tanning salon, subject to the owner of the building coming back to the Planning
Commission within 90 days with a proposed project plan of renovation for the
building, and the license being obtained from the State for the operation of the
facility and being presented to the Building Department prior to receiving a
certificate of occupancy.

ROLL CALL: Yeas: Ramos, Shallcross, Narduzzi, Lytkowski
Nays: None
MOTION CARRIED

5605 Granger Road, GE Supply — Gino Faciano was in attendance representing GE
Supply which is now Gexpro. He stores the electrical supplies for all of the stores at this
site. Mr. Faciano stated that there are approximately 4 acres to the north of his business.
Mr. Faciano stated that after this project is done, he hopes to put an expansion on the
building. City Engineer Elewski looked at the site from a water standpoint, and
everything was fine.

Mayor Ramos asked if the storage was going to be in front of the building. Mr. Faciano
referred to his drawing showing where the dock was on the east side of the building. He
stated that it is dangerous to unload the trucks now. Mr. Faciano stated that they are
putting in a 14’ wide overhead door, and a concrete sidewalk with proper drainage. The
Mayor asked if it would be fenced in. Mr. Faciano stated it would be fenced in and
secure. The Mayor asked if it could be similar to the color of the building. Mr. Faciano
presented a picture showing where the area would be. Mr. Faciano stated that they would
be taking down one tree, and doing some cleaning up of the area removing weeds, etc.
Mr. Faciano stated that he could try to match the color as close as he can. Mr. Faciano
stated that there would also be racks for the conduit.

City Planner Markley asked if there was a few feet of land in front of the fenced area. He
stated that if Mr. Faciano could come up with a little planting strip, then the area could be
concealed somewhat. Mr. Faciano stated that there would be a big tree that would stay
there.



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES - CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, OHIO
SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 24, 2007

A motion was made to approve the exterior storage area, subject to cleaning up the
overgrowth around the area, and the review by the City Planner after the
installation of the fenced area to determine any landscape improvements that could
be done.

ROLL CALL: Yeas: Narduzzi, Shallcross, Ramos, Lytkowski
Nays: None
MOTION CARRIED

There being no further comments or business, a motion was made by Chairman
Lytkowski, and approved by the Commission, to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Dale Lytkowski, Chairman

Debi Beal, Planning Commission Clerk
Minutes unapproved at Time Released 7/27/07




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


